From: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 9:13 AM EST
To: Libby Garvey <Igarvey@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: RE: Join OAR for Breakfast April 9th

Dear, Libby.

Thanks for flagging this and we will plan to come.

It will take some time to get on all of these distributions directly so we appreciate you passing them along.
(And sincere apologies that | missed two emails from late January. We had flu at our house.)

Very best,

Andrea

Andrea Faval Public Policy Director | Amazon
afava@amazon.com | T 202.442.2952 | M 202.580.9510

From: Libby Garvey [mailto:Lgarvey@arlingtonva.us]
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 6:03 PM

To: Fava, Andrea <afava@amazon.com>

Subject: Fwd: Join OAR for Breakfast April 9th

Andrea: You and Ardine asked about good non profits. | think this is a good one...and perhaps a source for workforce people
needing a little support and a chance. | plan to go and would be happy to sit with you and/or Ardine if you are interested. 600
people is a lot of people. And | would not need to tell anyone where you work if that might be better.

If events like this are of interest to you, | will forward them to you from time to time. If you've got plenty and it's not helpful, let me
know. | don’t need to fill up your inbox. Libby

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

From: Elizabeth Jones <ejones@oaronline.org>
Date: January 24, 2019 at 5:16:27 PM EST

To: "lgarvey@arlingtonva.us" <lgarvey@arlingtonva.us>
Subject: Join OAR for Breakfast April 9th

Dear County Board member Libby Garvey,

I hope you are doing well. I am reaching out to invite you to join OAR at the 11" Annual Second Chance Fundraising
Breakfast! The Breakfast will be held Tuesday, April 9, 2019 from 7:45 am to 9:00 am at the Crystal Gateway Marriott
(1700 Jefferson Davis Hwy, Arlington, VA).

You can look forward to hearing powerful stories about OAR’s impact in the community, engaging with other community
leaders, and a delicious hot breakfast! We anticipate 600 guests in attendance. There is no cost to attend the event, but this
is a fundraiser and guests will be asked to consider contributing to OAR. There is no minimum or maximum gift expected,
and as much as anything, we would love to have you in the room to hear our stories and connect with our mission.

To RSVP, please email Heather Pritchett at hpritchett@oaronline.org and let us know if you can join us. If you would like
to bring anyone else with you, we would love to have them and just need their names and email addresses. Please also let us
know if you have any dietary considerations.

I hope to see you there!
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FLIZABETH JONES VALDERRAMA

OAR

SECOND CHANCE
FUNDRAISING BREAKFAST

TUESDAY, APRIL 9, 2019 CRYSTAL GATEWAY MARRIOTT
7:45AM - 9:00AM 1700 JEFFERSON DAVIS HWY,
DOORS OPEN AT 7:15AM ARLINGTON, VA 22202

Enjoy a free, hot breakfast, hear from community leaders, and get
inspired by the stories of lives impacted. | hope you will join me and
other friends and colleagues on April 9th.

RSVP is required—Please email hpritchett@oaronline.org

Founded in 1974, QAR of Arlington, Alexandria and Falls Church is a community-based nonprofit organization working
with men and women returning to the community from incarceration and offering alternative sentencing options through
community service to vouth and adults.

Thank you,

Elizabeth Jones Valderrama, MA, CVA

Exceutive Dircetor

OAR of Arlington, Alexandria, and Falls Church
1400 N. Uhle 8t., Suite 704, Arlington, VA 22201

®
T: 703.228.7030 D: 703.228.7441 M: 571.357.3310
cjonesi@oaronline.org
www. QA Ronline.ory
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Would you like to schedule a 15-minute phone call
with me? Click on the following link to make the appointment: https:/fealendlyv.com/Elizabeth-OAR/1S-mee/




